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President Karen S. Haynes  

California State University–San Marcos 

Office of the President 

333 S. Twin Oaks Valley Road 

San Marcos, California 92096 

 

Sent via U.S. Mail and Facsimile (760-750-4033) 

 

Dear President Haynes: 
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he was charged with two student conduct code violations because of unspecified conduct on 

September 27: “Disorderly, lewd, indecent, or obscene behavior at a University related activity, 

or directed toward a member of the University community,” and “Conduct that threatens or 

endangers the health or safety of any person … including physical abuse, threats, intimidation, 

harassment, or sexual misconduct.”  was required to schedule a disciplinary appointment 

on pain of further discipline, including a hold on his student record that would limit his access to 

registration and could effectively end his academic career at CSUSM. 

 

Any disciplinary investigation related to the content and peaceful distribution of The Koala is 

morally and legally unacceptable. The speech involved is not harassment or sexual misconduct, 

nor is the peaceful distribution of protected expression punishable as “conduct.” 
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Encl. 

 

cc: 

Eloise Stiglitz, Vice President for Student Affairs, California State University–San Marcos 

Gregory Toya, Associate Dean of Students, California State University–San Marcos 

Bridget Blanshan, Dean of Students & Associate Vice President for Student Development 

Services, California State University–San Marcos 




